DARLEY NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 13th September 2011 at West End Bowls Club, Markeaton Street

Present:

Councillor Martin Repton- Chair Councillor Finbar Richards Councillor Lorraine Radford Imke Goalby Inspector Darren Roberts Jonathan Oakes Peter Ansem Roy Hartle Dot Webster Patrick Aherne John H. Brittain David Clasby Chris Wynn Andrew Meehan Mariano Kaminski David Ling Rachel Clarke		Derby City Council Derby City Council Derby City Council Neighbourhood Manager Derbyshire Police (Derby North) Streetpride Resident Resident Resident Resident Resident Friends of Sturgess Field Broadway Action group Little Chester Residents Association River street Community Group Darley Abbey Society Six Streets Group
In Attendance: Councillor Marshall Zoe Nettleship	-	Derby City Council Streetpride

Zoe Nettleship Jack ...

-

1.	Welcome, Introductions and Apologies	
	Councillor Repton welcomed all.	
	Apologies for absence were received from Lisa Waters, Pete Matthews, Mark Davies, Jude King and Neville Wells	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
	There were no declarations of interest	
3.	Late Items	
	There were no late items	
4.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting and Matters Arising	

	There were agreed as true and accurate.	
	amendment:	
	Item 8, page 5, grit bin locations; Darley Lane should read Abbey	
	Lane.	
5.	Alcohol Licensing Presentation	
6		
6.	Update on subgroup meetings	
7.	Local Transport Plan priorities	
8.	Subgroup report	
9.	Neighbourhood budgets	
10.	Young People: engagements and issues	
11.	Out turn Report	
	Imke presented the 2010-2011 Out turn report for information	
12.	Neighbourhood Budget	
	Imke informed the Board that there were no applications for funding. She highlighted that most funding would need to be	
	approved by the December Board meeting and at this stage no	
	funding has been awarded.	
	All Board members agreed to advertise the Community budget	ALL

15.	Future Meeting Dates/Times	
	There has been an increase in ASB incidents in comparison to this time last year. The police use Section 27 powers when appropriate.	
	because of people leaving their doors and windows insecure during the warm weather. Generally burglaries are down on last year.	
	Inspector Roberts advised there is still a high number of auto crimes- in particular theft of laptops, sat. nav. systems and handbags from cars. He added that there have been an increase in house burglaries	
	major policing issue. This includes bicycles, cast iron street signs and manhole covers.	
14.	Police Report Inspector Roberts advised of the surgeries across the Darley Ward. Inspector Roberts advised that lead and steal theft is currently a	
1.4	A discussion took place about the lack of transparency in the process. Imke explained that current developments should support better transparency from now on.	
	 Park, near Strutts park. Education for young people, due to change of use from an educational building to office/ conference facilities. 	
	 Highways to mitigate impact of parking issues caused by the development. Support green and open spaces, in particular on Darley 	
	All Board members are to email Imke before the 21 st September with suggestions for areas of spend using the Section 106 funding provided through the St Helens House change of use proposals. Suggestions provided at the Board included:	
13.	Section 106 funding Imke presented the Section 106 paper.	
	across the ward The Youth service to explore youth activity. Board members highlighted the importance of making use of volunteers to ensure best value for money. Dave Clasby will explore the option of secure bike stands across the ward. Mariano Kaminski will contact friends of St Alkmunds Green	Chris Morris Dave Clasby Mariano Kaminski
	The Police will explore further ozbox sessions. The Police will look into the provision of shed alarms at allotments	Insp. Darren
	and provide suggestions for projects under the youth, highways and community safety funding.	

	The date of the next Board meeting is Wednesday 14 th December 2011 at West End Bowls Club.	
	Councillor Repton asked all to agree	
Meeting closed at 8.30 pm		